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Burke Marshall, Assistant Attorney General -_ - •"e - 	. 
Civil tights Division 

picr: Punter 'Pitts O'Dell  

. 	. 	• 	- 	 / 

	

This relates to your letterhead memorandum 
	• /77::;.//  

	

of September 5 to the Attorney Generalt zelating to 	 ..... 
i/ 	-- hunter Pitts O'Dell and the related prior memoranda. I,  

I appreciate your having sent copies of these to me. h ... y 

This matter had been brought to the attention 	t 

	

of Dr. Ling some time ago by me, but in accordance 	
dttli• 

with conversations which the Attorney General 
had with Courtney Evans, it was not felt to be wise 
in view of the sources of the Bureau's informa-
tion to state that I knew O'Dell to be under Communist 
influence or control at any time. I did inform -. 
Dr. Lingand two members of his organization — 
Reverend Andrew Young and Reverend Wyatt Walker 
some time ago -- that since O'Dell was believed by 

 ...— 

many people to have had Communist connections, his 
association with their organization was not in the 
best interests of the organization. 

• •• 

J. Edgar Hoover, Director 
Tederal Bureau of Investigation .--  

. . - 	• 
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• At that time, inconclusive'steps were taken 
to remove O'Dell, and his job with the Southern 

-Christian Leadership Conference was changed. In 

that I was not in a .position to give any. 
Z 

response to direct questions whether I had hard evidence 
of O'Dell's Communist connections, however, 	replied 

. 	Following furtherrconversations.with Mr.' 
Evans in June, however, I brought the matter to the 
attention of Dr. Xing very explicitly in my office 
on the morning of June 22 prior to a scheduled meeting 
which Dr. ring had with the President. This was 
done at the direction of the Attorney General. 
Later that morning both the Attorney General and • 

••  the President separately strongly urged Dr. Ling J vat's .d  
that there should be no further connection between ----- 
O'Dell and the Southern Christian Leadership Conference. 
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:..t%' Dr. Link and two members of his org anization --.d. 
Reverend Andrew Young  and Reverend Wyatt Walker ,.-- 
some time ago -- that since O'Dell was believed by 
many people to have had Communist connections,. his 
association with their organization was rot in the 
best interests of the organization. 

....! 
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. 	At that tine, inconclusive'steps were taken 
to remove O'Dell, and his Job with the Southern 
Christian Leadership Conference was changed. In 
response to direct "questions whether I had hard evidence 
of O'Dell's Communist connections, however, -I replied 
that I was not in a . position to give any. 

• • • • 
- 	Following  furtherr conversations•with Mr.' 

Evans in June, however, I broug ht the matter to the 
attention of Dr. Xing  very explicitly in my office 
on the mornin g  of June 22 prior to a scheduled meeting  
which Dr. Ling  had with the President, This was 
done at the direction of the Attorney .  General. 
Later that mornin g  both the Attorney General and - 4 A .1. the President separately strongly urged Dr. Ling j" TOi •..  

that there should be no further connection between:;... 
O'Dell and the Southern Christian Leadership Conference. 
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This relates to your letterhead memorandum 
of September 5 to the Attorney General,zelating  to /a 
Hunter Pitts O'Dell and the related prior memoranda. 
I appreciate your having  sent copies of these to me. L.) 

.•  

• This matter had been brought to the attention 
-

•
A 

 
of Dr. Ling  some time a g o by me, but in accordance 
with conversations which the Attorney General 
bad with Courtney Evans, it was not felt to be wise 
in view of the sources of the Bureau's inform.- 
tion to state that I knew O'Dell to be under Communist/P-4 
influence or control at an7  time. I did inform... 

Itrj,J011-^i44-1\ 	k tt'.6'  

Ault.t.:-Ta•J14 	I-S -̀' ,.3  	s.  - 19D/   t.r.s. 7. .______ - :3 -5-7 74 --Imi1/4.Lh),".4 	,, 	_____.... ____  . 

22ETT 17.:1453 



—2: 

♦ V. • • 	• 
• • • 

i 
• 

• • : 
	• 

Dr. King stated that the connection would be 

lended. Thereafter, the Attorney General and I 

both received copies of the attached letter, dated
 

July 3, 1963, from Dr. Xing to O'Dell. 
•  

I thou;ht you'should rave this additinna] 

information for your file. 

cc: The Attorney G2ncrL1 

The Deputy Attorney General 
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